
 
 

 Public Works Department                      390 Towne Centre Dr. – Lathrop, CA 95330  
Phone (209) 941-7430 – fax (209) 941-7449 

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us  
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 – June 26, 2025 

 
Manthey Road Pavement Rehabilitation 

 CIP PS 24-06 
 
 
This addendum amends the Contract Drawings and Specifications for this project as follows: 
 

1. Revise the Bid Schedule table per Sheet 2 of this addendum No. 1 
 
 
The following Requests for Information (RFI) have been received by the City, and are followed 
by the City’s answer (A): 
 
RFI 1: Please confirm the removal of existing asphalt will only be to a max of 3” as shown on 
the plans. Section 02050 states removal at a depth of 3” to 5.4” depth. 

A1: Max depth of grinding is 3”. 
 
RFI 2: Please confirm the 6” Digouts will be backfill with  aggregate base as described in 
Section 02060 Fill & Backfill (Including Digouts) or with ¾” HMA as described in Section 
02070 – Paving. 

A2: The 6” Digouts will be backfill with ¾” HMA and unit payment is included within 
bid item No. 6  

 
RFI 3: Can you please clarify if contractors need to attach a copy of their respective DIR to the 
outside of the envelope or just fill in DIR registration number as shown on Instructions to 
Bidders section. 

A3: Only fill in DIR No. within item (d) on the sealed Bid as described under Submission 
of Bids section  

 
RFI 4: Under Bid Proposal Forms on page 00300-10, what information is needed after Bidder 
further acknowledges? 

A4: The Bidder further acknowledges is referencing the 3 conditions described in the 
section below. Disregard the line; no information is to be added.  

 
RFI 5: What information is needed under WORK LOCATIONS on page 00300-12? 

A5: Under Place of Performance item (A), input Manthey Road from Stewart Rd to 
Interstate 5 on/off ramps 
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BID SCHEDULE  

BID 
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANT

ITY UNITS UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
TOTAL 

1 Mobilization / Bonds / Insurance  1  LS   
2 Traffic Control  1  LS   

3 
Prepare and Implement Stormwater 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)   1  LS   

4 Lower and Raise Valve Covers  1  EA   
5 Grind and Dispose Existing Asphalt    12,630  SY   
6 6" Digouts as Shown Per Plans  9,000  SF   
7 Place HMA @ 3" Depth / Single Lift  2,410  TON   
8 Place Leveling Course @ 2.4" Depth   1,050  TON   
9 Install GlasGrid   88,800  SF   

10 Shoulder Backing  520  TON   

11 
Place HMA @ 3" Depth on 
Driveways  180  TON   

12 
Construct New Drainage Swale per 
Plans  2,080  LF   

13 
Thermoplastic Striping - Caltrans 
Standard Detail 22  1,750  LF   

14 
Thermoplastic Striping -Caltrans Std. 
Pln. A20, Detail 27B  8,370  LF   

15 
Thermoplastic Striping -Caltrans Std. 
Pln. A20, Detail 38  100  LF   

16 
Thermoplastic Striping -8" Yellow 
Line Diagonal   110  LF   

17 
Thermoplastic Striping -12" White 
Line  154  LF   

18 
Thermoplastic Marking - STOP, 
AHEAD Legends  7  EA   

19 Signage as Shown per Plans 7 EA   

20 
Thermoplastic Marking -Type I 
Arrow (24') (Thru) 2 EA   

21 
Thermoplastic Marking -Type IV 
Arrow (Left or Right) 2 EA   

 TOTAL BID    $ 

 

TOTAL BID : ___________________________ 

 
TOTAL BID IN WORDS : ____________________________________________________ 
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